MHS Online Sources

Searching the World Wide Web: A Tutorial by Purdue University
https://owl.english.purdue.edu/owl/resource/558/01/

General-
[bookmark: _GoBack]http://mel.org/  Michigan Electronic Library
https://www.archives.gov/education 
https://dp.la/  Digital Public Library of America
https://doaj.org/  Directory of Open Access Journals
http://www.jurn.org/#gsc.tab=0  JURN- Open access journal articles 
https://www.oxfordjournals.org/en/  Open acces articles
http://www.bestcollegesonline.com/blog/100-free-academic-journals-you-can-access-online/
	^a link to free academic articles, some may not contain full text information.
http://www.academicjournals.org/search  Open access articles

Statistics and Government Websites-
http://www.worldcat.org/ 	Worldwide library catalog, materials can be reserved using most public library cards.
https://www.usa.gov/statistics  Data and Statistics about the United States
https://fedstats.sites.usa.gov/   Statistics from over 100 Federal agencies
http://www.bls.gov/   Statistics regarding the labor market, working conditions, and price changes throughout the United States economy
https://www.census.gov/   Compilation of United States statistical information
http://nces.ed.gov/   Statistics and tools regarding the United States educational system
http://www.bjs.gov/   Statistics and information on crime, criminal offenders, victims of crime, and the operation of justice systems at all levels of government in the United States
https://www.data.gov/   Data and research compiled by the government to facilitate research and education.
http://www.esa.doc.gov/  Economics and Statistical information from the United States Department of Commerce
http://www.nhtsa.gov/  National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
http://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/  U.S. Department of Transportation
https://health.gov/  Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
https://www.transportation.gov/  U.S. Department of Transportation.  Statistics regarding traffic accidents
http://www.va.gov/  U.S. Department of Veteran Affairs
http://www.bea.gov/  Bureau of Economic Analysis
https://data.detroitmi.gov/  City of Detroit, Open Data
https://datausa.io/ 
https://ourworldindata.org/  Our World in Data from Oxford University
http://www.michigan.gov/  Michigan data and information
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/default.htm  United Nations Statistical Information


 
Psychological and Sociological Research Websites-
https://www.mentalhealth.gov/  U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
https://www.womenshealth.gov/  Office of Women’s health
https://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml  National Institute of Mental Health
http://www.samhsa.gov/  Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
 
 
 

